



## Loraine Price

### Administrative Assistant

**Department**  
Administrative

**Tel:** (850) 932-7613

**Email:** loraine.price@yaeservices.com

**Locations**  
Panama City, FL

## Biography

Loraine joined YA Engineering Services in 2024 through the acquisition of Bloomberg Consulting. She has an extensive background in healthcare education, sales, and marketing. She received her Bachelor of Science in Nursing from Pennsylvania State University. She earned a certificate in infectious disease control from the University of North Carolina School of Medicine in Chapel Hill, where she also worked as a clinical instructor.

Loraine has extensive knowledge and experience in project management in the healthcare industry and in managing a community interface with clients.

## Credentials

- Bachelor of Science, Nursing

## Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Administrative Assistant | YA Engineering Services
- 2017 - 2024 | Administrative Assistant | Bloomberg Consulting
- 2013 - 2017 | Real Estate Investor, Marketing Rep | Health Clinic
- 1989 - 2012 | Marketing Consultant | Peer Group/Informed Medical Communications
- 1987 - 1989 | Infection Control Practitioner/Pharmaceutical Sales | NJ
- 1982 - 1987 | Infection Control Practitioner Consultant, Instructor | UNC Chapel Hill School of Medicine
- 1979 - 1982 | Infection Control Practitioner | NC, SC

## Education

- Pennsylvania State University - Bachelor of Science - Nursing - University Park - Pennsylvania
- UNC Chapel School of Medicine - Certificate - Infectious Control - Chapel Hill - North Carolina